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Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure NS

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSI-45421960-PA-9

Sam Dinkciler

Senior Project Manager
Infrastructure Projects & Engineering
Transport for NSW

Attention: Joshua Daniel, A/Senior Manager Environment and Sustainability

17/4/2025

Subject: Sydney Terminal Building Revitalisation -Request for Agreement to Alternative

Timeframe

Dear Mr Dinkciler,

Thank you for your rquest for an alternative timeframe to obtain the endorsement of the
Environmental Representative of the Community Consultation Strategy (CCS) under condition B3 of
SSI 45421960 on 15/4/2025. Thank you also for your response to our request(s) for additional
information.

Accordingly, under condition A10 and as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | agree to the

commencement of low impact works prior to the endorsement of the CCS subject to both:

1. The CCS being endorsed by the ER prior to the commencement of any construction works
(within the meaning of construction within SSI 45421960); and

2. No low impact works being undertaken after 16/5/2025 unless a CCS has been endorsed by
the ER under condition B3.

Please make the document and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as

possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Grant Rokobauer
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Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



